From: Cordrey, Gregory [mailto:GXC@JMBM.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: Brian P. Egan (began@MNAT.com) <began@MNAT.com>; Nyarady, Catherine
(cnyarady@paulweiss.com) <cnyarady@paulweiss.com>; Sklenar, Jennifer (Jennifer.Sklenar@apks.com)
<Jennifer.Sklenar@apks.com>; Wu, Wallace (Wallace. Wu@apks.com) <Wallace.Wu@apks.com>;
Louden, William (William.Louden@apks.com) <William.Louden@apks.com>

Subject: RE: IPR2017-00060

Good afternoon,

Petitioners hereby inform the Board that the parties have conferred and agree that the oral argument
transcript can be unsealed in its entirety.

Subject to the Board’s authorization (per the request in the email below), Petitioners will file a joint
motion to seal papers and exhibits (including the demonstrative exhibits) that contain confidential
information and which previously were filed in this proceeding.

Sincerely,

Greg Cordrey

Counsel for Petitioners
Reg. No. 44,089

Gregory S. Cordrey | Partner

Jeffer Mangels Butler & Mitchell LLP | JMBM

3 Park Plaza, Suite 1100, Irvine, CA 92614

D: (949) 623-7236 | F:(949) 623-7202 | E: GCordrey@JMBM.com
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This e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be attorney-client privileged. Dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message or attachments without proper authorization is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify JMBM
immediately by telephone or by e-mail, and permanently delete the original, and destroy all copies, of this message and all attachments. For
further information, please visit JIMBM.com.
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From: Cordrey, Gregory

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 2:29 PM

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

Subject: IPR2017-00060

Good afternoon,

At the oral argument Petitioners indicated that, after the Patent Owner served its demonstrative
exhibits on Petitioners on December 8 and on the Board on December 12, Patent Owner amended its
demonstrative exhibits in the version filed on December 19 by reordering its slides and removing

titles. Because Petitioners had timely filed their objections to Patent Owner’s slides (Paper 52) based on
the December 12 version, Petitioners hereby request authorization to file an amended set of objections
to correspond to Patent Owner’s revised demonstrative exhibits that were filed on December 19.

Petitioners also request authorization to file a joint motion to seal the unredacted versions of the
demonstrative exhibits filed by the parties. The joint motion to seal also includes other papers and
exhibits that contain confidential information and which previously were filed in this proceeding.

Counsel for the Patent Owner has indicated that they do not oppose Petitioners’ requests.

Best regards,

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
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